

Minutes of a meeting of the Bradford South Area Committee held on Thursday 13 December 2012 at City Hall, Bradford

Commenced 1700
Concluded 1725

PRESENT – Councillors

LABOUR	QUEENSBURY WARD INDEPENDENTS	INDEPENDENT
Dodds	L Cromie	Robinson
Ferriby		
Jabar		
Johnson		
G Thornton		
Wainwright		
Warburton		

Councillor Johnson in the Chair

53. DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST

No disclosures of interest in matters under consideration were received.

54. INSPECTION OF REPORTS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS

There were no appeals submitted by the public to review decisions to restrict documents.

55. PUBLIC QUESTIONS

There were no questions submitted by the public.



(Suzan Hemingway - City Solicitor)

56. **AMENDMENT TO THE RESIDENT/BUSINESS PERMIT
PARKING PLACES CRITERIA FOR:-**

Wyke

- (I) **WINTERTON DRIVE AND THE SURROUNDING STREETS**
- (II) **GLENROYD AVENUE/MCMILLAN GARDENS AND SURROUNDING STREETS**

The Strategic Director Regeneration and Culture submitted a report (**Document "AI"**) which discussed the criteria applied to streets where Resident/Business Parking Places had not been met because more than 50% of the properties had off-street parking and the need to consider an amendment so Traffic Measures could deal with the problems identified at these particular sites.

Resolved -

That an amendment be made to the Residents/Business Parking Places in order to provide measures which benefits residents at the 2 sites.

ACTION: Strategic Director Regeneration and Culture

(Environment & Waste Management Overview and Scrutiny Committee)

57. **PROPOSED BUS CORRIDOR IMPROVEMENT MEASURES
A641 WOODSIDE ROAD/HUDDERSFIELD ROAD**

Wyke

The Strategic Director Regeneration and Culture submitted a report (**Document "AJ"**) which detailed an objection to the proposed A641 Woodside Road/Huddersfield Road Bus improvement measures.

The Strategic Director explained the proposals in detail stating that following the advertisement of the scheme, one objection had been received which raised concerns around the enforcing of the bus lane which would make the journey to work worse and concerns that there were proposals for installing traffic signals or a roundabout at the Netherlands Avenue junction. In response to the objection the Strategic Director explained that he did not anticipate any extra delay for car users and that there was no proposals or funding to install traffic signal or a roundabout at the junction of Netherlands Avenue.

A Member of the Committee and Ward Councillor for the area in welcoming the proposals stated that the proposed scheme was part of a phased long term development of getting more people to use public transport.

In response to comments on the merits of having a 24 hour restriction on sections of the bus lane or the possibility of extending the bus lane, the Strategic Director explained that the scheme would be monitored over the year and that these issues could be looked at again in September 2013.

Resolved -

- (1) **That the objection be overruled and that the proposed scheme be constructed as advertised.**
- (2) **That the objector be informed accordingly.**
- (3) **That a further report monitoring the affects of the scheme be bought to this Area Committee in September 2013.**

ACTION: Strategic Director Regeneration and Culture

(Environment & Waste Management Overview and Scrutiny Committee)

58. **RADAR SPEED SURVEY EQUIPMENT**

The Strategic Director Regeneration and Culture submitted a report (**Document “AK”**) which detailed a trial method of working with the Police to reduce speeds in areas of concern in the Bradford South Constituency Area.

It also requested the release of funding to purchase a radar survey unit.

Resolved -

- (1) **That the joint working method outlined in Appendix 1 to Document “AK” be approved.**
- (2) **That the funding of a replacement radar survey unit for the Traffic and Highways team from the Area Traffic Measures budget be approved.**
- (3) **That a further report on the progress of the joint operation be brought to the Area Committee in September 2013.**

ACTION: Strategic Director Regeneration and Culture

(Environment & Waste Management Overview and Scrutiny Committee)

59. **2012/13 WARD BUDGET ALLOCATIONS**

The Bradford South Area Coordinator submitted a report (**Document “AL”**) which outlined a proposed project in the Royds and Wibsey Wards and requested decisions on funding, stating that the proceeds of crime application had been successful.

Resolved -

- (1) **That the proposed project outlined in Appendix 1 to Document “AL” be approved.**
- (2) **That the Area Co-ordinator presents a report to a future meeting of Bradford South Area Committee on progress made on the development of this project.**

ACTION: Bradford South Area Coordinator

(Corporate Overview and Scrutiny Committee)

60. **2012/13 COMMUNITY CHEST GRANTS**

The Bradford South Area Coordinator submitted a report (**Document “AM”**) which detailed the Community Chest Grants awarded from applications received prior to the 31st August 2012 deadline for the benefit of communities within Bradford South.

A Member stated that the Woodturning Club had requested that their thanks be passed onto this Committee for the awarding of a grant to the club.

Resolved -

- (1) That the wide range of applications from groups, organisations and individuals across Bradford South be noted and welcomed.**
- (2) That the Bradford South Area Co-ordinator's Office continue to ensure the effective allocation of the Community Chest budget by providing appropriate advice and support to applicants.**

ACTION: Bradford South Area Coordinator
(Corporate Overview and Scrutiny Committee)

Chair

Note: These minutes are subject to approval as a correct record at the next meeting of the Bradford South Area Committee.

i:\minutes\lso13Dec.doc THESE MINUTES HAVE BEEN PRODUCED, WHEREVER POSSIBLE, ON RECYCLED PAPER